
Schultz, Adam 

7/31/2012 1:49:46 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: E3 PV study

Any update on this?

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415,703,2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 12:38 AM 
To: Schultz, Adam 
Subject: RE: E3 PV study

I don’t but will check.

From: Schultz, Adam fmailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 2:13 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: E3 PV study

Hi Meredith,

SB GT&S 0324934

mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qovl


RedactedI got a question from a colleague (I’d ask 
know who at PG&E provided the data to us for the E3 Solar PV Cost/Benefit Analysis report 
that we published in March 2012?

but he’s out today) who wanted to

Do you know?

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E As committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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